Selendy Gay PLLC
1290 Avenue of the Americas
New York NY 10104

212.390.9000 Selendy\ Gay

October 7, 2024

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Binance v. Anderson, No. 24-336

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was docketed on September
23, 2024, and Respondents’ brief in opposition to the petition is presently due on
October 25, 2024. Respondents respectfully request a 30-day extension, to and
including November 25, 2024, to file their brief in opposition to the petition, in
light of other matters with pressing filing deadlines.

Thank you for your consideration.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Corey Stoughton

Corey Stoughton

Cc: Counsel for Petitioners Binance Holdings Limited and Changpeng Zhao





